PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve [Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 8:57 AM

To: Williamson, Alicia

Cc: Comar, Manny; TurkeyCOL Resource; Orthen, Richard
Subject: [External_Sender] FPL electronic reading room access
Attachments: 20150707_FPL67_ERR_accesslist.pdf

Alisha

| have attached the access list for our electronic reading room. | discussed with Manny and | planned on removing the
following individuals and any others who you identify as no longer requiring access:

Christopher.Cook@nrc.gov

Kenneth.Erwin@nrc.gov

Any questions, please call.

Thanks

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

“We hold these truths to be self-evident, that all men are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator with
certain unalienable Rights, that among these are Life, Liberty and the pursuit of Happiness.” Declaration of
Independence

561.694.3209 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied,
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s).



Hearing ldentifier: TurkeyPoint_COL_Public
Email Number: 1060

Mail Envelope Properties (DEC707C5CF603B4AA6194131A65C7C52401028A8)

Subject: [External_Sender] FPL electronic reading room access
Sent Date: 7/8/2015 8:57:18 AM

Received Date: 7/8/2015 8:57:22 AM

From: Franzone, Steve

Created By: Steve.Franzone@fpl.com

Recipients:

"Comar, Manny" <Manny.Comar@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Orthen, Richard" <Richard.Orthen@fpl.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Williamson, Alicia" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: GOXSA1809.fplu.fpl.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1345 7/8/2015 8:57:22 AM
20150707_FPL67_ERR_accesslist.pdf 48992

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



ol

Users Turkey Poin

Last Name First Name Email Address Organization

Anderson Thomas Thomas.L.Anderson@pnl.gov Pnnl

Barnhurst Daniel Daniel.Barnhurst@nrc.gov Nrc

Bevard Bruce bevardbb@ornl.gov ORNL

Bland Stewart jsbland@chesnuc.com Chesnuc

Breithaupt Stephen stephen.breithaupt@pnl.gov Pnnl

Briggs Rich rbriggs@usgs.gov Usgs

Bryce Bob rw.bryce@pnl.gov Pnnl

Burski Raymond raymond.burski@fpl.com Fpl

Candelario Luissette Luissette.Candelario@nrc.gov Nrc

Chaytor Jason jchaytor@usgs.gov Usgs

Clay Michelle mclay@bechtel.com Bechtel

Clouser Megan Megan.L.Clouser@usace.army.mil USACE
Information
System

Constantino Carl carl@cjcassoc.com Laboratories

Cook Christopher Christopher.Cook@nrc.gov Nrc

Cox Randy randycox@memphis.edu Usgs

Cramer Chris ccramer@memphis.edu Usgs

DeMore Duane ddemore@chesnuc.com Chesnuc

Erwin Kenneth Kenneth.Erwin@nrc.gov Nrc

Franzone Steve Steve.Franzone@fpl.com Fpl

Geist Eric egeist@usgs.gov Usgs

Heeszel David david.heeszel@nrc.gov Nrc

Hinson Charles charles.hinson@nrc.gov Nrc
Information
System

Houston Tom tomwhouston@comcast.net Laboratories

Hudson Mark mhudson@usgs.gov Usgs

Jacobs Paul paul.jacobs@fpl.com Fpl

Jeff Ward, ja.ward@pnl.gov Pnnl

Kemp Douglas dakemp@bechtel.com Bechtel

Klett Audrey Audrey.Klett@nrc.gov Nrc

Kugler Andy andrew.kugler@nrc.gov Nrc

Lara Aston, lara.aston@pnl.gov Pnnl

Lavine Alexis Alexis.Lavine@amec.com amec

Lewis Myrisha Myrisha.Lewis@nrc.gov Nrc

Maher William William.Maher@fpl.com Fpl

Mcinturff Sandi sandra.mcinturff@pnl.gov Pnnl

Mueller Chuck cmueller@usgs.gov Usgs

Neuhausen Alissa alissa.neuhausen@nrc.gov Nrc

Patel Pravin pravin.patel@nrc.gov Nrc

Plaza-Toledo Meralis meralis.plaza-toledo@nrc.gov Nrc

Seber Dogan Dogan.Seber@nrc.gov Nrc

Smith Ellen smithed@ornl.gov ORNL

Stieve Alice Alice.Stieve@nrc.gov Nrc

Thomas Vaughn vaugh.thomas@nrc.gov Nrc




Toms Norma ntoms@bechtel.com Bechtel
Uriarte Alex auriarte@icfi.com Nrc
Valil Lamce Lance.Vail@pnl.gov Pnnl
Walsh Lisa Lisa.Walsh@nrc.gov Nrc
Watson David watsondb@ornl.gov ORNL
Wilson Anthony Anthony.Wilson@nrc.gov Nrc

Xi Zuhan Zuhan.Xi@nrc.gov Nrc




it Units 6 & 7 Combined License Applicat



